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ers were employed by the Holla-
day-Klotz saw and planing mill at
Greenville.

1893

Lodi post office was established.
This pioneer community was ear-
lier called Hunter’s Creek because
the abundance of game in the area
made it a hunter’s paradise. When
the post office was established, Dr.

Snow blankets new Greenville in this 1943 photo.

W.B. Wilkinson and W.J. Kelly, in
whose store the post office was lo-
cated, selected the name. It has been
said Dr. Wilkinson reversed the
word Idol, but Thomas Lewis and
Mrs. Cassie Kelly say Dr. Wilkin-
son, who clerked in Kelly’s store,
found the name on a piece of calico
and suggested it for the post office.
The name Lodi is also thought to
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+ Our Personal Care services include bathing,
dressing, personal hygiene and ambulation.
» We offer Homemaker services such as meal
preparation, laundry, light housekeeping, and
help with correspondence.

* Respite, to relieve family members.

* Nurse visits for Med Set-ups, Diabetic Nail
Care, Skin Monitoring & general Health
Assessments.
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Heart to Heart
n-Home Care, Inc.

Home is where the Heart is.

114 N. Main, Piedmont
223-2875

Serving Wayne, Reynolds & Iron counties

Melisa Provance — owner
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» We serve Private Pay, VA, & Private
Insurance clients.

+ Contracted by the Missouri Department of
Health and Senior Services to service
Medicaid eligible clients & Healthy Children
and Youth.

+ Call us to see how we can help you or
your loved one.

573-223-2875
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mean, “beautiful valley.”

1894, Jan. 25

The Williamsville, Greenville & St.
Louis Railway Company was char-
tered to take over the assets of the
Williamsville, Greenville & North-
eastern.

1896

Mingo post office was established
by David Fronabarger in the south-
east part of Jefferson Township. It
was named for Mingo Swamp in
which it was located.

1898, Nov. 3

The Exchange Bank was chartered;
it went into voluntary liquidation
Dec. 27, 1901.

1899, May 15

Hiram Holladay was shot and killed
by Monroe A. Johnson.

1899, Sept. 5

The county court made arrange-
ments for a wagon bridge across the
St. Francis River at Greenville in
connection with the railway bridge.
1899, Jan. 5

Wayne Academy at Piedmont
burned after a decade of usefulness.
1900, Sept. 11

Wayne County Bank was chartered.
It was closed Aug. 12, 1925, and
taken over by Wayne County State
Bank.

1900

Hiram, a village in Cowan Town-
ship, was established on the Wil-
liamsville, Greenville and St. Louis
Railroad. It was named for Hiram
Holladay who operated a large saw-
mill there. William Plummer was
the first postmaster. The second
postmaster was Doctor Charles Da-
vis who was company physician for
Holladay-Klotz Land and Lumber
Company. While the railroad was
operating, Hiram provided a cen-
tral market for the lumber and farm
products of Bear Creek Valley. J.
Paul Barber had a store and post of-
fice there for many years.

1901, Dec. 27

Exchange Bank of Piedmont char-
tered.

1902, May 22

First high school graduation at
Greenville; the first four-year gradu-
ation exercises were in the spring of
1910 under Professor Victor Sears.
1902, June 27

The hanging of Sam Brown for the
murder of George Richardson was
the only legal hanging in Wayne
County.

1902, Nov. 29

Bank of Piedmont chartered.




